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Dr. Peter A, Morris
Director of Reactor Licensing
U, 8. Atomic Energy Commission
Bethesda, Marylend

Dear Dr, Morris:

Forwarded herewith are seventy~-five (75) copies of Westinghouse Proprietary

report WCAP-7219-L, Rev. 1, "Addendum to Saxton Core 1!l License Application".

We request that this report be withheld from public disclosure in accord
with the Rules of Practice, 10 CFR 2.79 and the information presented
therein be safeguarded in accord with 10 CFR 2,902,

The original unrevised version of this report wag sibmitted to you by
Saxton Nuclear Engineering Corporastion late last year. As was true then,
the issue of this report would seriously affect our competitive position
and therefore would be detrimental to our interests.

We belive that withhclding this report will noy agversedy offoce vie public
interest.

Vary truly vours,

£l L e st ont.”

Robert A, Wiesemann, Manager
Licensging Engineering
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